# June7th, 2021

Council met in regular session at the Union Dale Borough Hall. Members present were Donna Tedesco, Ann Marie Saam, Tom Yale, Mike Fortuner, and John Stephens

Presentation to the flag was performed

Public comments: Bill Wolfe raised a question about why our meeting minutes are not posted in the Forest City News

Minutes from the previous meeting were distributed prior to the meeting and a motion to approve them was made by Donna Tedesco and seconded by Mike Fortuner with all in favor.

## Correspondence-

- Council received notice of monthly compensation charged by PA Dept. of Labor Unemployment \$0.36 credit
- Council received letter from Susquehanna housing redevelopment for low-income grant opportunities.
- Council received notice that the Union Dale Volunteer Fire Company will be holding its annual fireman's picnic on the following dates July 8<sup>th</sup>, 9<sup>th</sup>, and 10<sup>th</sup> Parade will be held on Thursday July 8<sup>th</sup> at 7:00 PM. Fireworks will be on Friday 9<sup>th</sup> at 10:00 PM.
- Council received notice from PA Dept. of Labor workers Comp insurance, renewal information.

#### Monies Received-

EIT Berkheimer	\$5	5,295.07	
Interest	\$	20.44	
Liquid Fuel MM interes	\$	3.20	
Delinquent tax	\$	219.05	
Joe Svecz Tax Collectio	\$6,171.79		

### Treasurer's Report-

As of	5/31/2021
General Fund Balance-Money Market	\$175,300.95
General Fund Balance-Checking	\$9,030.80
Liquid Fuel Fund Balance-Money Market	\$40,359.47
Liquid Fuel Fund Balance-Checking	\$1,650.00
6 Month CD Balance @ FNB	\$6,989.83
14 Month CD Balance	\$111,129.17
Sewer CD	\$50,905.10

#### Bills Paid-

1274	Joe Svecz	\$308.59
1275	transfer to sewer cd	\$1,234.36
1276	PPL	\$586.68
1277	PPL	\$87.45
1278	BriechleLaw Office	\$225.00
1279	Kyle House	\$231.84

A motion to accept the receipts and treasurer's report and pay all bills was made by Donna Tedesco, seconded by Mike Fortuner, with all in favor.

#### Unfinished Business-

- Advertisement for bids to repair pavement potholes was placed in the Forest City News due June 7<sup>th</sup> 2021. One Bid was received, and one bid was awarded.
- Advertisement for bids to tar and chip Mausoleum Rd was placed in Forest City News bids are due June 14<sup>th</sup> 2021 and will be reviewed at next stated meeting.
- East Mountain Road a quote was obtained for EDP 2,600 gallons at \$1.54/gallon total cost \$4,004.00
- Herrick Twp was asked if they would grade East Mountain Road. Herrick Twp will
  Grade and fill potholes. Motion was made by Donna Tedesco to move forward with
  Herrick Twp to fill potholes on East Mountain Road followed by grading East Mountain
  Road, Seconded by John Stephens with all in favor.
- Mike Fortuner gave the following updates:

- Midland Asphalt offered to Tar and Chip Mausoleum Rd When they come to tar and Chip Herrick TWP. Union Dale Bough would have to buy the stone and berm the road, as well as clean out drains.
- Mike Fortuner spoke with the state estimator about future costs to mill and pave Mausoleum Rd.
- Mike Fortuner reached out to Representative Fritz's office about concerns over Main Street repair. Representative Fritz's office had mentioned there may be potential funding available and may explore the option of an analysis being conducted.

#### New Business-

- Mike Fortuner suggested that Council no longer conduct the marking of potholes citing liability issues.
- A motion was made by Mike Fortuner to accept bid from Brian Zembrzycki Excavating of \$9,000 for pavement patching of potholes of Mausoleum Rd and Church Street, seconded by John Stephens with all in favor.
- Mike Fortuner made a motion to create a separate fund for paving projects, seconded by Ann Marie Saam with all in favor.
- The Secretary will research rates prior to opening a new money market account for paving and funding the account with monies received from Act 13 funds.
- The Secretary will research voice recorder optioms to record future meetings.
- A motion was made by Donna Tedesco to purchase Quickbooks accounting software, seconded by Ann Marie Saam with all in foavor.

Meeting Adjourned Motion made by Donna Tedesco, seconded by Mike Fortuner. Next Meeting July 5th, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.